
Fra: Mottak
Sendt: 27. august 2015 15:37
Til: Mottak
Emne: VS: Overtagelse av fullmektigverv 4 varemerker
Vedlegg: SVROSLPRINT02_JMC11650_4896_001.pdf; XXL Sport & Villmark AS.pdf

-----Opprinnelig melding-----
Fra: Kari Berg Nyhus [mailto:kari.berg.nyhus@zacco.com] 
Sendt: 27. august 2015 13:53
Til: Ekstern post <post@patentstyret.no>
Emne: FW: Overtagelse av fullmektigverv 4 varemerker

Våre referanser: T61502489NO00, T61502505NO00, T61502506NO00 og T61502509NO00/kbe

Kari Berg Nyhus
Renewal/Filing Coordinator

Dir/Mob +47 934 35 148
kari.berg.nyhus@zacco.com
Please copy all instructions to mailto:info.norway@zacco.com to ensure proper handling

Zacco Norway AS • Haakon VII's gt. 2, Oslo Box 2003 Vika • NO-0125 Oslo • Norway Tel +47 22 91 04 00 
• Fax +47 22 91 05 00 www.zacco.com

Enterprise No.: NO982702887MVA

Notice of confidentiality
This e-mail may contain confidential, copyright or legally privileged information or material, and is 
intended for the
addressee(s) only. No one else is authorized to read, store, copy, forward or otherwise use or disclose 
any part of its attachment in any form. If you have received this e-mail incorrectly please notify us by 
telephone +47 22 91 04 00 and forward this e-mail to info.norway@zacco.com and then delete it unread. 
Thank you!

-----Original Message-----
From: Kari Berg Nyhus
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 1:47 PM
To: 'post@patentstyret.no'
Subject: Overtagelse av fullmektigverv 4 varemerker

Se vedlagte skjema, samt kopi av generalfullmakt.

Med vennlig hilsen
Kari Berg Nyhus
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